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Dear Mr. Figher:

Your very interesting letter of May 17 has just
arrived. I am mighty glad to have the stable population
figures, as I figured no more than four generations, I
asgumed that the resder would see thet thers wes Bn eroass
of Longs over Mids and thaet the temdency was to reducs
to & amall peroentage the Mids and Shorts of the balancad
lethal condition.

You may be interested to know that when my 1927

Papar was wrltten, I mccepted the idea that Mig x Mypa

ve 1 Long : 2 Mids : 3 Shorts; end that Hia x Mg, gave

Long : 3 Mids : 4 Shorts, bacause of the assumed deeth
of the homozmygous Mid MigMie. I thought of meking tha
comparison,  But after having selfed some of the assumed
single heterozygous Mide and having obtmined Mids whieh
gave no Longs when orossed with Longs » I Tolt juatified
in abandoning the idea that these single homozygous Mids
were lethal, If that idea is sbendoned, then both types
of orosses give 1 Long : 3 Midas,

I do not feel, as you do, that the apparently
homogygous Mid plent whi oh gave 1 f.ang to sbout 500 Mids

is necesserily of any perticular interest; It wasg a
eheragteristle Long, though no genetic tests were made
with 1t, as I had then planned %o abandon the Lythrum
experiments ag too tedious and unsatisfactory. But I
think no plent genstioclst would attach very mich importance
to a single rare exception of this kind, though if testis

of the right type presented themselves, he would test it
out. We deal with gardeners, and though we try to rd
mlstekes, one cut of five hundred mistaken labels, mis-
placed ts; ete,, iz about the best we can do, I have
checked this experimental error several times, and soms
yeara get 1t down to ome out of a thousand. I am not
partiocularly attracted by the suggestiom that it 1s merely
a M /M with exceptiomally elose linkage. To mccept it
s & misteke seems to me preferable, since, in demling
with the populatioms where suppose homozygous Mids
threw Longs, the suggested linkage was really sbout temn
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par cent without eny excaptional wveriation. You

not agree with this last statement, sinos my Table I
could be taken to show rather extreme varietion by the
application of mathematicel ariteria, but I am really
besing thase conclusions on certain populations whers
the pumbers were rather largs.

In answer to your question a under paragraph
111, let me say that I did not intend to suggest that
there were other species of plents which behave in the
mannar of the Lythrum. I only meant that, teking all
the data together, It seemed to me that they were con-
aiatent with the idea axpressed in tha two-lethal theory,
but in no sense gave it eriticel eupport. The theory
is attractive, as you say, end it may be that better avi-
dence can be obtained, for or egalnst it, with other
material;: but veristion in germinatiom, the indications
of pelective salimination of gametes and zygotes, the
tendency towards nlr-nmrilj.t{, end the diffioulty of
manipulation in Lythrum, have led me to abandon further
work.,. A%t the seme time I &m very much interested in
your idea of following out the mathematics of these and
similar cases, Tor it assems to me that we must have such
work done to know what types of evolution to expect in
cases like these, even if the cases are only plausibla.

dincerely yoars,

G &SN



